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From: Christian Boenisch

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 8:25 AM
To: Keri Hinton

Subject: RE: Informal Agenda

OK, see below, | decided to make it 2 items. Approve the second amendment 1%, then provide final approval.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Christian

Christian F. Boenisch

Yambhill County

County Counsel

(503) 434-7502
boenischc@co.yamhill.or.us
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This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-
mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the
message and any attachments from your system.
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From: Keri Hinton
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 8:19 AM

To: Christian Boenisch <boenischc@co.yambhill.or.us>
Subject: RE: Informal Agenda

Here’s what | had so far and since it is the informal list and not an actual agenda until Thursday that is why | have
“request” as the first word. ©

#1 Request for approval of Amendment #2 to the Purchase and Sale and Donation Agreement between Yambhill County
and the Union Pacific Railroad Company (B.O. 17-336) to extend time for Buyer’s Board Approval to October 26, 2017
and to extend the Closing Date to November 10, 2017.

#2 Request for final Buyer’s Board Approval of the Purchase and Sale and Donation Agreement between Yambhill County

and the Union Pacific Railroad Company (B.O. 17-336). Accepted by Yamhill Courty
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